Schools, Scott (ODAG)

From: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Order

Attachments: 2017-05-17 Draft order.docx

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28837



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 4:34 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Subject: Draft press release

APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL

Deputy Attorney General Rod J. Rosenstein today announced the appointment of former
Department of Justice official and FBI Director Robert 5. Mueller Il to serve as Special Counsel to oversee
the previously-confirmed FBI investigation of Russian government efforts to influence the 2016 presidential
election, and related matters.

Deputy Attorney General Rod J. Rosenstein stated, “In my capacity as acting Attorney General, |
determined that it is in the public interest for me to exercise my authority and appoint a Special Counsel to
assume responsibility for this matter. My decision is not a finding that crimes have been committed or that
any prosecution is warranted. I have made no such determination. What | have determined is that based
upon the unique circumstances, the public interest requires me to place this investigation under the
authority of a person who exercises a degree of independence from the normal chain of command.”

Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein added, “Each year, the career professionals of the United
States Department of Justice conduct tens of thousands of criminal investigations and handle countless
other matters without regard to partisan political considerations. | have great confidence in the
independence and integrity of our people and our processes. Considering the unigue circumstances of this
matter, however, | determined that a Special Counsel is necessary in order for the American people to have
full confidence in the outcome. Our nation is grounded on the rule of law, and the public must be assured
that government officials administer the law fairly. Special Counsel Mueller will have all appropriate
resources to conduct a thorough and complete investigation, and | am confident that he will follow the facts,
apply the law and reach a just result.”

Special Counsel Mueller has agreed to resign from his private law firm in order to avoid any conflicts
of interest with firm clients or attorneys.

A copy of the order is attached.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8197



USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs (SMO)

From: USDOIJ-Office of Public Affairs (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:06 PM
To: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs (SMO)
Subject: APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL
Attachments: Order 3915-2017 (Special Counsel).pdf

NOTE: The Order is attached as a PDF.
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APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL

WASHINGTON — Deputy Attorney General Rod J. Rosenstein today announced the appointment
of former Department of Justice official and FBI Director Robert S. Mueller II1 to serve as Special Counsel

to oversee the previously-confirmed FBI investigation of Russian government efforts to influence the 2016
presidential election and related matters.

“In my capacity as acting Attorney General, I determined that it is in the public interest for me to
exercise my authority and appoint a Special Counsel to assume responsibility for this matter.” said Deputy
Attorney General Rosenstein. “My decision is not a finding that crimes have been committed or that any
prosecution is warranted. | have made no such determination. What I have determined is that based upon
the unique circumstances, the public interest requires me to place this investigation under the authority of a
person who exercises a degree of independence from the normal chain of command ™

Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein added. “Each year, the career professionals of the U_S.
Department of Justice conduct tens of thousands of criminal investigations and handle countless other
matters without regard to partisan political considerations. I have great confidence in the independence and
integrity of our people and our processes. Considering the unique circumstances of this matter. however, 1
determined that a Special Counsel is necessary in order for the American people to have full confidence in
the outcome. Qur nation is grounded on the rule of law. and the public must be assured that government
officials administer the law fairly. Special Counsel Mueller will have all appropriate resources to conduct a

thorough and complete mvestigation, and I am confident that he will follow the facts, apply the law and
reach a just result.”

Special Counsel Mueller has agreed to resign from his private law firm in order to avoid any conflicts
of interest with firm clients or aftorneys.

A copy of the order is attached.

Document ID: 0.7.22568.5273
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DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, PLEASE USE THE
CONTACTS IN THE MESSAGE OR CALL THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AT 202-514-2007.

Document ID: 0.7.22568.5273



@Office of the Beputy Attorney General
Hushington, B.@. 20530

ORDER NO, 3915-2017

APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL
TO INVESTIGATE RUSSIAN INTERFERENCE WITH THE
2016 PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION AND RELATED MATTERS

By virtue of the authority vested in me as Acting Attorney General, including 28 U.S.C.
§§ 509, 510, and 515, in order to discharge my responsibility to provide supervision and
management of the Department of Justice, and to ensure a full and thorough investigation of the
Russian government’s efforts to interfere in the 2016 presidential election, | hereby order as

follows:

(a) Robert S. Mueller 111 is appointed to serve as Special Counsel for the United States

Department of Justice.

(b) The Special Counsel is authorized to conduct the investigation confirmed by then-FBI
Director James B. Comey in testimony before the House Permanent Select Committee on

Intelligence on March 20, 2017, including:

(i) any links and/or coordination between the Russian government and individuals

associated with the campaign of President Donald Trump; and
(i) any matters that arosc or may arise directly from the investigation; and
(iii)  any other matters within the scope of 28 C.F.R. § 600.4(a).

(c) If the Special Counsel believes it is necessary and appropriate, the Special Counsel is

authorized to prosecute federal crimes arising from the investigation of these matters.

(d) Sections 600.4 through 600.10 of Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations are

applicable to the Special Counsel.
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